1/81723/2023

Minutes of the District Development Committee (DDC) meeting for the month of Aug, 2023.

Subject	Minutes of the Meeting of District Development Committee, Dima Hasao
Date&Time	24-08-2023 at 3.00 P.M.
Venue	Conference Hall of O/o the District Commissioner, Dima Hasao
Participants	Annexure- 1.1
Absentees	Annexure- 1.2

The meeting was chaired by <u>Shri Simanta Kumar Das</u>, <u>ACS</u>, District Commissioner, Dima Hasao. At the outset, he welcomed all the members present in the meeting.

Then department/Schemes wise review started, and recorded as follows

Category-A: Department/Schemes specific-

Sl. No	Sector	Administrati ve Department	Scheme/ Project /Programme	Decision/ Action to be taken.	Agency responsible e & Time lin e
1.	Infrastr- ucture	PWD (Bldg.)	Inter-State Border Development Programme for the Year 2015-16.	BOP at Thingvom: 95 % completed. ➤ The Executing Agency informed that the electrification of the BOP is in progress and Contractor needs another 15 days to complete the entire work. Water supply will be arrange through gravity method. BOP at Prasadimik & Leike: ➤ DC directed EA to submit survey report of balance work of the project within 31·08.2023. ➤ EA informed that the works of BOPs at Hangrum, Leiri and Tattephai are 100% completed and ready to hand over. ➤ DC requested EA to submit completion reports of above 3 BOPs for possession with in 31.08.2023	Executive Engineer, PWD (Bldg.), Haflong Division.
		PWD (R&B),	Border Area Development Programme (BADP) for the Year 2022 - 23.	 No review on the part of construction of road via Old Graveyard at Bamdi under BAD for the year 2022-23. DC expressed dissatisfaction over the absence of the EA in the meeting. 	Executive Engineer, PWD (R), Mahur Division
		Rural Development Deptt., NCHAC, Dima Haso, Haflong	_5-	 The EA informed that the Construction of CC Pavement road from Green Market to Choto-Lokhinding completed 50% and remaining work to be completed by 30th Sept'2023. DC requested EA to monitor the progress constantly, so that scheme can be completed within targeted time. 	Asstt. Executive Engineer, Rural Dev. Deptt., NCHAC, Haflong

will be completed within Sept2023. II. Const. of Gaon Burha House, Guigng is completed 25% and remaining work will be completed by 31% completed 90% and remaining work will be completed by 31% completed 90% and remaining work will be completed by Sept2023. IV. Const. of Community Hall, Hagier Nagar is completed 90% and remaining work will be completed by Sept2023. IV. Const. of Digrik Community Cult., Haflong is completed 100%. DC requested EA to submit final bills within 7 (seven) days. V. Const. of Community Center, Mallur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed by 31% obcre2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31% obcre2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31% obcre2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31% obcre2023. IX. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31% obcre2023. XI. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31% obcre2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by 31% obcre2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by 32% obcre2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by 32% obcre2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 32% obcre2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 52% obcre2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed 50% and remaini							
Rural Development (Dept., NCHAC, Dima Haso, Haflong Development (Dept., NCHAC, Dima Haso, Dept., NCHAC, Dima Haso, Dept., NCHAC, Dima Haso, Dept., NCHAC, Dept., NCHAC, Dept., NCHAC, Dept., NCHAC, Dept., Dept., Dept., NCHAC, Dept.,							Asstt.
Ucture Developmen (Deptt., NCHAC, Dima Haso, Haffong Potter (Deptt., NCHAC, Dima Haso, Haffong Potter) Bernard Potter (Dima Haffong Potter) Bernard Potter) Bernard Potter (Dima Haffong Potter) Bernard Potter) Bernard Potter (Dima Haffong Potter) Bernard Pot] I.		Executive
will be completed within Sepu2023. II. Const. of Gaon Burha House, Guing is completed 25% and remaining work will be completed by suppleted by suppl	2	Infrastr-	Rural	MLA LAD Fund-			Engineer,
Sept.2023. NCHAC, Dima Haso, Haflong Haflong II. Const. of Goon Burha House, Gujung is completed 25% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Cott.2023. III. Const. of Community Hall, Hagjer Nagar is completed 90% and remaining work will be completed by 50° Cott.2023. IV. Const. of Digrik Community Club, Haflong is completed 100%. DC requested EA to submit final bills within 7 (sever) days. V. Const. of Community Center, Mahur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Cott.2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Mahur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Cott.2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Cott.2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Cott.2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Cott.2023. VIII. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bethamy is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Cott.2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Cott.2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Cott.2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 50% and remaining work will be completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 30° Cott.2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 50% and remaining work will be completed		ucture	Developmen	2022-23			Rural Dev.
Dina Haso, Haflong Bina H			t Deptt.,			1	Deptt.,
Haflong Gujung is completed 25% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. III. Const. of Community Hall. Hagjer Nagar is completed 90% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023. IV. Const. of Digrik Community Culto, Haflong is completed 100%. DC requested EA to submit final bills within 7 (sever) days. V. Const. of Community Center, Mahur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed 20% and remaining work will be completed 10% and remaining work will be completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by 30° Oct/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 90% and remaining work will be completed 50% and remaining work will b			NCHAC,				NCHAC,
Haflong Hot Completed Bo Submit final bills within 7/severn days. Haflong					11.		Haflong
III. Const. of Community Hall, Hagier Nagar is completed 90% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023. IV. Const. of Digrik Community Club, Haffong is completed 100%. DC requested E4 to submit final bills within 7 (seven) days. V. Const. of Community Center, Mahur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed 10% and remaining work will be completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. X. Const. of Verp Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. X. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed 80% and remaining work will 80% and 80			Haflong				
III. Const. of Community Hall, Hagier Nagar is completed 90% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023. IV. Const. of Digrik Community Club, Haflong is completed 100%. DC requested EA to submit final bills within 7 (seven) days. V. Const. of Community Center, Mahur is completed by 31* Oct/2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Office Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. VIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. VIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. VIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. VIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. VIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. VIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. VIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. VIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed youth of the policy							
Hagier Nagar is completed 90% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023. IV. Const. of Digrik Community Club, Haflong is completed 100%. DC requested EA to submit final bills within 7 (seven) days. V. Const. of Community Center, Mahur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed 90% and remaining work will be completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 90% and remaining work will be 90% and 90%					111		
and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023. IV. Const. of Digrik Community Club, Haflong is completed 100%. DC requested EA to submit final bills within 7 (seven) days. V. Const. of Community Center, Mahur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. XII. Const. of Community Tollet, Rajathani Halali is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. Director, Handloom & Textile Deptr. Was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15" Oct/2023. Director, Handloom & Textile Deptr. Was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15" Oct/2023.					111.		
Second Septical Second Septical Second Septical Second							
IV. Const. of Digrik Community Club, Haflong is completed 100%.							
Club, Haflong is completed 100%. DC requested EA to submit final bills within 7 (seven) days. V. Const. of Community Center, Mahur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed by 31° 0ct/2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31° 0ct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° 0ct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° 0ct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31° 0ct/2023. XI. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° 0ct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by \$9\text{ep}(2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by \$9\text{ep}(2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by \$9\text{ep}(2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by \$9\text{ep}(2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by \$9\text{ep}(2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by \$9\text{ep}(2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 50% and remaining work will be co					IV.		
100%. DC requested EA to submit final bills within 7 (seven) days. V. Const. of Community Center, Malur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. X. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhar raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed 50% and remaining wor							
DC requested EA to submit final bills within 7 (seven) days. V. Const. of Community Center, Mahur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023.							
Solution							
V. Const. of Community Center, Mahur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 95% and remaining work will be completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 95% and remaining wor							
Mahur is completed 20% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 575% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed by Sep/2023.					V.		
VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. X. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31" Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 BECONO Handloom & Textile Develo pment Dy. Director, Handloom We Textile Deptt. Was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15" Oct/2023.							
VI. Const. of Community Center, Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 Develo pment							
Lower Haflong is completed 10% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31° Oct/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed promoted by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed promoted by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed promoted							
10% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Touth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 90% and remaining work will be co					VI.		
Completed by 31* Oct/2023. VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed 93* oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 50ct/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed 75% an							
VII. Const. of Rest Room, Prapso Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 50% and remaining work will be completed 75% and remaining work wil							
Raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed sown will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed to Submit the final bills by Sep/2023.					X 777		
VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 BECONO mic Develo pment PEA informed that Plan & Estimate from Handloom & Textile Deptt. was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15s Oct/2023. Dima Hasac					VII.		
Completed by 31* Oct/2023. VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023 XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 95% and remaining work will be completed 80% and remaining work will be completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023 XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be c							
VIII. Const. of Rest Room, Govind Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 3 Econo mic Textile Develo pment Dy. Director, Handloom & Textile Deptt. was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15s Oct/2023. Dima Hasac							
Chandra raji is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 Develo price of the triple of the completed by Sept/2023. 3 Econo Textile Deptt. was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. Dima Hasac Dima Has					3/111		
and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31* Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023 XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023 XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023 XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023 XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023 XIII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed by Sep/2023					V 111.		
Second Handloom & Textile Dy.							
IX. Const. of Stepping Stone, Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XIII. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 75% and remaining work w							
Bethany is completed 30% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. X. Const. of Volley Ball Court, Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31s Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 Econo mic Textile Develo pment Dy. Director, Handloom & Textile Deptt. was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. Dima Hasac					IX.		
Secono Handloom & Textile Develo pment Textile Develo pment Develo Develo pment Develo Develo Develo pment Develo D					1210	11 0	
Secono Handloom & Textile Develo pment Completed by 31st Oct/2023.							
Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 **Develo Bert Deptt.** Director, Handloom & Textile Director, Handloom Bert Completed by 31st Oct/2023. Doctropleted by Sep/2023							
Bagethar is completed 50% and remaining work will be completed by 31st Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 **Develo Bert Deptt.** Director, Handloom & Textile Director, Handloom Bert Completed by 31st Oct/2023. Doctropleted by Sep/2023					X.	Const. of Volley Ball Court,	
Second Handloom & Textile Develo pment Completed by 31st Oct/2023. XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 80% and remaining work will be completed 80% and remaining work will be completed 90% and remainin						Bagethar is completed 50% and	
XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 Becono mic Textile Develo pment Develo pment Textile Develo pment Develo pment XI. Const. of Community Toilet, Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 Dy. Director, Handloom & Textile Director, Handloom & Textile, Dor requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. Dima Hasac							
Rajathani Halali is completed 75% and remaining work will be completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 BEA informed that Plan & Estimate from Handloom & Textile Deptt. was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. Dima Hasac							
3 Econo mic Textile Develo pment Develo pment Develo pment Textile					XI.		
a completed by Sep/2023. XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 Becono mic Textile Develo pment Develo							
XII. Const. of Community Youth Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 Econo mic Textile Develo pment Director, Handloom & Textile, Dima Hasac							
Club, Shambudhan raji is completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 Econo Handloom & EA informed that Plan & Estimate from Handloom & Textile Director, was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. Dima Hasaco					3/11		
a completed 80% and remaining work will be completed by Sept/2023 ■ Econo Handloom & Fextile Deptt. Was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. ■ Develo Director, Handloom & Textile Director, Handloom & Textile, Director, Handloom & Textile, Dima Hasac					XII.		
work will be completed by Sept/2023 Becono Handloom & Fextile Deptt. Was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. Develo pment Director, Handloom & Textile, Dima Hasac							
Sept/2023 Becono Handloom & Faxtile Deptt. Develo Develo pment Devel							
3 Econo Handloom & mic Textile Develo pment Develo pmen							
mic Develo pment Textile from Handloom & Textile Deptt. was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. Dima Hasac						55pt 2020	
mic Develo pment Textile from Handloom & Textile Deptt. was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. Dima Hasac							
mic Develo pment Textile from Handloom & Textile Deptt. was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. Dima Hasac	3	Econo	Handloom &	1	➤ EA	informed that Plan & Estimate	Dy.
Develo pment was furnished to the contractor and awaiting purchase vouchers of yarns. DC requested to submit the final bills by 15th Oct/2023. Handloom & Textile, Dima Hasac							-
pment DC requested to submit the final bills by 15 th Oct/2023. Sima Hasac					was	s furnished to the contractor and	
by 15 th Oct/2023. Dima Hasac							
37 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 -		pment					
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
							Executive
PWD 80% of the work at Ram Krishna Engineer,							Engineer,
(Bldg.) Untied Fund 2021- Mission is completed and internal PWD			(Bldg.)			-	PWD
electrification & painting are in Bldg.).				22`		. 0	
progress. (Bidg.),					pro	gress.	(====;);

				DC requested to complete the remaining work by 31 st Oct/2023 & submit the Bills.	Haflong Division.
4	Infrastru cture	Rural Developmen t Deptt., NCHAC, Dima Haso,		EA informed that- 100% work of Guest House, Brahma Kumaris is completed and requisition for the release of final installment is under process. Const. of 4 storey Multipurpose Building, Gadain Raji is 80% completed and remaining will be completed by Oct/2023.	Asstt. Executive Engineer, Rural Dev. Deptt., NCHAC,
		Haflong	Untied Fund 2022- 23	EA informed that- Estimates of Const. of Indoor Stadium, Between Mahur and Maibang is received from T&D Deptt., Relocation of Const. of Community Hall , Tularam raji in Rajathani Halali after approval.	Haflong
		PWD (Bldg.) Haflong Division		EA informed that- ➤ Const. work of Community Hall , Guilong is in progress.	Executive Engineer, PWD (Bldg.), Haflong Division.
		Construction Committee (Hajaichak)		CC informed that const. work of school building Hindu ME School, Hajaichak is progress	Member Secretary Const. Committee
		Construction Committee (M/S Dima Hasao Live Stock Farming)		 CC informed that Work of infrastructure development of center for Community activity near M/S Dima Hasao Live Stock Farming Co-op. Societies Ltd. Haflong is in progress 	Member Secretary Const. Committee

					Asstt.
5		Naam Ghar Committee, Dima	Assam Darshan FY 2020-21 & 2021-22	Committee informed that land is not available at Hatikhali Naam Ghar for construction.	Executive Engineer, Rural Dev.
		Hasao		 Haflong & Langthing Naam Ghar Committee completed the work and submitted the bills for release of fund. DC requested member secretaries to complete the remaining work at earliest and submit the bills for release of fund. • Fund of Hatikahali Naam Ghar will be returned to state govt. 	Deptt., NCHAC, Haflong
	Infrastruct ure	Rural Development	Axom Adarxo Gram Yojana	EA informed that ➤ Works at Prasadimik and	Asstt. Executive
6		Deptt., NCHAC, Dima Haso,	(AAGY), FY 2022-23	Khejurbond are in progress	Engineer, Rural Dev.
		Haflong	11 2022 25	DC requested EA to complete the work at earliest and submit bills for release of fund.	Deptt., NCHAC, Haflong
7				➤ EA informed that work of Model Residential School, Jatinga Valley	Executive
		PWD	PMJVK	(Mahur) is 77 % completed and work is in progress.	Engineer, PWD (Bldg.),
		(Bldg.) Haflong Division	(erstwhile MsDP) FY 2019-20	► DC requested EA to complete the work on or before projected date i.e	Haflong Division.
		3		31.12.2023 and submit the bills.	
8	Econom ic Develo pment	Industries and Commerce & Public Ent.	PMEGP, PMFME, UDYAM (2023-24)	 General Manager (i/c) informed the house that- PMEGP: Phy. Target = 48, Margin Money=144.00 Lakh Forwarded to Bank= 11 nos. Sanctioned= 6 nos., Disbursed=4 nos Pending-1, Reject=4 nos. PMFME: 	GM, DI&CC, Dima Hasao
				Phy. Target = 57 nos., Forwarded to Bank= 21 nos. Sanctioned= 5 nos., Disbursed= Pending-6, Reject=10nos. UDYAM:	
				Reistration: 266 (+163) ➤ DC requested GM, DICC to	
				conduct mass awareness campaign regarding developmental programmes of Govt and its	
				benefits.DC expressed displeasure over the absence of LDM and directed to	
				arrange meeting with LDM. ➤ The GM DICC informed that	
				Election Officer is the Chairman of the Steering Committee who is not	

1/81723/2023

	able to devote time. He requested	
	the DC to replace him so that all	
	works are completely smoothly. DC	
	assured that the matter will be	
	looked into.	

^{#:(}SocialSector/EconomicDevelopment/Infrastructure/Finance&Planning/Regulatory/Reforms).

Category-B: Theme specific

Sl. No	Theme	Particulars
1	Follow up of DCs conference	Minutes of the DC's Conference have already been circulated to all the HODs and were directed to take follow-up action. Report will be submitted separately.
2	Sabka Saath SabkaVikas SabkaVishwas SabkaPrayaas	The District administration is making every possible effort for successful implementation of developmental schemes of government. Regular evaluation and monitoring have done for the proper implementation of schemes at grass root level for benefits of last mile general public at their door steps.
3	Coordination across Deptt.	 Meri Mitti Mera Desh campaign has been successfully implemented in the district with coordination from all departments. Regular meeting have been convened with all HoDs of the district for successful implementation of Amrit Brikshya Andolan (1 crore commercial tree plantation in Assam)

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chair.

District Commissioner Dima Hasao Dist. Haflong

Memo No. E-69444/DDC/A

Copy to:-

Dated, Haflong, the 29th Aug' 2023.

- 1) The Hon'ble Member of Parliament, 3rd Autonomous District (ST) Parliamentary Constituency for favour of kind information.
- 2) Smti Nandita Gorlosa, Hon'ble MLA & Minister, Power, Co-operation etc for favour of kind information.
- 3) The Principal Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation & Dev. Deptt. Guwahati for kind information.
- 4) The Director (DCP), Transformation & Dev. Deptt. Guwahati for favour of kind information.
- 5) The Principal Secretary, N.C.Hills Autonomouc Council, Haflong for information.
- 6) All Members present for information and necessary action.
- 7) Office file.

e-signed

District Commissioner Dima Hasao Dist. Haflong